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Wheeler, Elizabeth

From: Hanaman, Cathlene

Sent: Friday, February 08, 2019 2:06 PM

To: Shea, Elisabeth; Wheeler, Elizabeth

Subject: FW: Statutory Language Drafting Request - 2019-21
Follow Up Flag: ' Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

From: Bork, Matthew - DOA <Matthew.Bork@wisconsin.gov>

Sent: Friday, February 08, 2019 1:49 PM

To: Hanaman, Cathlene <Cathlene.Hanaman@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Cc: Kraus, Jennifer - DOA <Jennifer.Kraus@wisconsin.gov>; Bork, Matthew - DOA <Matthew.Bork@wisconsin.gov>
Subject: Statutory Language Drafting Request - 2019-21

Biennial Budget: 2019-21

Topic: Tribal Family Services Grants
Tracking Code: BB0313

SBO Team: GGCF

SBO Analyst: Bork, Matthew

Phone: 608-266-2288
E-mail: Matthew.Bork(@wisconsin.gov

Agency Acronym: 437

Agency Number: 437

Priority: High

Intent:
The draft would amend statutes pertaining to DCEF Tribal Family services grants. Specify that
tribal family services grants under s. 20.437 (1) (bd) be funded from tribal gaming revenues
under s. 20.505 (8) (hm).
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FOR 2019-2021 BUDGET -- NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

1 AN AcT ...; relating to: the budget.

o 7, M e
“d"% A@alyszs by the Legislative Reference Bureau
HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES

B — CHILDREN

This bill requires tribal family services grants, administered by DCF, to be
funded using Indian gaming receipts.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SEcTION 1. 20.437 (1) (bd) of the statutes is amended to read:
20.437 (1) (bd) Tribal family services grants. The amounts in the schedule for

tribal family services grants under s. 48.487. All moneys transferred from the

e e i st . s

approprlatlon account under 8. 20. 505 (8) (hm) 12 shall be credlted to_ thls

appropriation account. Notwithstanding s. 20001(3)00)theunencumbered
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SECTION 1

[

1 : balanceygﬁn){}l}ne 30 of each odd-numbered year shall revert topthgﬁgggyppriqﬁgg

2 account under s. 20.505 (8) (hm).

e

History: 2007 a. 20 ss. 331, 335, 340, 341, 342, 344 to 352, 354 to 368g, 374 to 376, 380, 381, 401, 404, 405, 423 to 437, 447, 448, 450, 451, 453, 453p, 454, 456 to 458,
460e, 463, 465 10 472, 474 to 480, 9121 (6) (a); 2009 a. 28 ss. 471 to 513, 522; 2009 a. 76, 180, 185, 265, 339; 2011 a. 32,258; 2013 a. 20, 170, 334; 2015 a. 55 ss. 660, 662,
665, 720 to 723n, 811, 812; 2015 a. 128, 172; 2017 a. 59, 185, 260, 261; 5. 35.17 correction in (1) (kz).

3 SECTION 2. 20.505 (8) (hm) 12. of the statutes is created to read:
4 20.505 (8) (hm) 12. The amount transferred to s. 20.437 (1) (bd) shall be the
15} amount

the schedule under s. 20.437 (1) (bd).

(END)
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AN AcCT ...; relating to: the budget.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES
CHILDREN

1. Tribal family services grants

This bill requires tribal family services grants, administered by DCEF, to be
funded using Indian gaming receipts.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represeﬁted in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows: I | 20,159 0 (}@ n Q
SEcTION 1. 20. 437 (1) (bd) of the statutes is Xamended to read:

20.437 (1) @@ Trzbal family services grants. The amounts in the schedule for
tribal family services grants under s. 48.487. All moneys transferred from the

appropriation account under s. 20.505 (8) (hm) 12. shall be credited to this

appropriation account. Notwithstanding s. 20.001 (3) (b). the unencumbered
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SEcTION 1

1 balance on June 30 of each odd-numbered year shall revert to the appropriation

2 account under s. 20.505 (8) (hm).

3 SEcTION 2. 20.505 (8) (hm) 12. of the statutes is created to read: lf\j{‘})

4 20.505 (8) (hm) 12. The amount transferﬁgd to s. 20.437 (l)s(/@shélf be the

amount in the schedule under s. 20.437 (1 ’(1)d)
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SECTION 1. 48.487 (1m) of the statutes is amended to read:

48.487 (1Im) TRIBAL FAMiLY SERVICES GRANTS. From the appropriation account
under s. 20.437 (1) ébd]-)/ g§, the department may distribute tribal family services
grants to the elected governing bodies of the Indian tribes in this state. An elected
governing body that receives a grant under this subsection may expend the grant
moneys received for any of the purposes specified in subs. (2), (3) (b), (4m) (b), (56) (b),

(6), and (7) as determined by that body.

History: 1987 a. 27; 1989 a, 31; 1991 a, 39; 1995 a. 27, 289; 1999 a. 9 ss. 1123d to 1125r, 1128d to 1128k, 1129g to 1129r; 2001 a. 16; 2005 a. 25; 2007 a. 20 ss. 1215 to
1219; Stats, 2007 s. 48.487; 2009 a. 94; 2013 a. 20 ss, 898 to 908, 917,
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AN AcT ...; relating to: the budget.

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

SEcTION 1. 20.437 (1) (bd) of the statutes is renumbered 207437 (1) Gs) and‘
amended to read:
20.437 (1) (js) Tribal family services grants. The amounts in the schedule for

tribal family services grants under s. 48.487. All moneys transferred from the

appropriation account under s. 20.505 (8) (hm) 12. shall be credited to this
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SECTION 1
appropriation account. Notwithstanding s. 20.001 .@3} (b), the unencumbered
balance on June 30 of each odd-numbered year shall revert to the appropriation
account under s. ‘20.505 (8) (hm). |
SECTION 2. 20.505 (8) (hm) 12. of the statutes is created to read:

20.505 (8) (hm) 12. The amount transferred to s. 20.437 (1) (js) shall be the

amount in the schedule under s. 20.437 (1) Gs).

SECTION 3. 48.487 (1m) of the statutes is amended to read:

48.487 (1m) TRIBAL FAMILY SERVICES GRANTS. From the appropriation account
under s. 20.437 (1) (bd) (js), the department may distribute tribal family services
grants to the elected governing bodies of the Indian tribes in this state. An elected
governing body that receives a grant under this subsection may expend the grant
moneys received for any of the purposes specified in subs. (2), (3) (b), (4m) (b), (5) (b),
(6), and (7) as determined by that body.

(END)



